UNITED NATIONS

5 =

ECONOMIC pistr
AND GENERAL |
SOCIAL COUNCIL el e N

CONTENTS

ORIGINAL:" "ERENCH

UNITUD NATIONS INTERNATIONAL CHILDREN'S. EMERGENCY FUND
" EXECUTIVE BOARD ~°~ -
~ SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EUNDRED AND THIRTHENTH MEETING

Eeld ét ,'Beadquartere;, New York
on Wednesday, 9 September 1953, st 10,30 a.m,

WHO/UNICEF-assisted maternal and child health Programmes in fifteen
countriee: progress report submitted by the Director-Cemeral of the
World Eealth Organizetion (E/ICEF/235)(continued)

UNICEF perticipetion in programmes for handicapp;d children: statement
submitted by the Iniernﬁjléional Society for .thg Welfare of Cripples
(E/ICEF /NGO/8) |

Report of thenUNICEmi/WHQ Joint Committee ‘'on Heelth Policy (E/ICEF/228)

Staterent by the representative of the United Netions Feod and
Agricuiture Crganizetion (FAO) ' HE

~

53-25634



E/ICEF/SR.113

Erglish

Page 2

PRESENT ¢

' Chairmen: Mr. LINDT Switzerland
Menbers: Mr. CARASALES Argentina
Mr. BRENNAN ~ Australia
Mr. FENAUX B " Belgium
Mr. de PAIVA LIEITE = Brazil
Mr. TEPLOV Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic
Mrs. SINCLAIR Canada |
Mr. TSAO - Chipa -
Mr. RYBAR " Czechoslovakia
Mr. CONCHA-ENRIQUEZ Ecuador
Mr. GORSE . France
Mr. ROUSSOS Greece
Mr. BANERJEE India
Mr. UMARTA ' Irag R
Mrs. HARMAN © Tsrael |
Mr. ROBERTI Itely
Mr. GUNDRSEN Noxway
Mr. HAMDANT . : Pakistan
Mr. HOLGUIN P.eru\
Mr. REYES Philippines
Mr. DEVAKUL  Thajland
Mr. SVIRIN Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Mr. BARNES United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland

Miss ELIOT United States of Americe
Mr. BRACCO - Uruguay
Mr. KOS Yugoslavie

Representatives of specialized agenéies::

£ o. Miss SCOTT )

Mrs. SISMANIDIsi Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)

B

Tr, Van VEEN
Dr, WORK

Dr. COIGNY ) S
g;. gRANTR i World Health Orgenization (WHO)

Dr. VERHOZSTRATE




PRESENT: (continued)

E/ICEF/SR.113

English
Page 3

Representatives of nop-gpveTn@ggﬁg;, ;gggtz&tiggg! .

Category A:

uh’ﬂ. Bmmin m

. Categogx B:
Mr.

FRABER

Miss GUTHRIE

Mr.

Mr.

LONGARZO

ACTON

Miss WALSER

United Nations Secretariat:
Miss KARAN )

Mr.

LITTERIA)

 UNICEF Administration:

Mr,
Mr.
‘ Dr.

PATE

HEYWARD
BORCIC
YUAN
DAVEE
EGGER

KEENY
CHARNOW

World Federation of United Fations
Associlistions

Friends lWorld Committee for Consultstion
Intermationa) Alliance of Women-

Intemat'oaal Ccnference of Catholic
Charitics

v Intemat*cmal Society for the Welfare

of Cripples

Women®s International League for Peace
and Freedom

Department of Soslal Affairs

Executive Direetor..
Deputy Director: . .
WHO.Chief Medical Adviser to UNICEF

WHO Aseistant Me&ica::. Adviser to UNICEF
Director, Letin Meriea Regional Office

) Director, Africa, Europe and Eastern

Mediterranean Regional Office

' Director, Asia Regionsl Office
Secretary of the Bohrd



E/ ICEF/SP.113
Knglish
Page L

0/ UNICEF-ASSISTED MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH PROGRAMMES IN FIFTEEN COUNTRIES:
OGRESS REPORT SUBMITTED BY THE DIRECTOR-GENERAL OF THE WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION
E/ICEF/2% )(continued) "o

The CHAIRMAN invited the Board to discuss the report submitted at the
revious meeting by the Director-General of the World Heelth Organization
toncerning the progress of maternal and child health pfogrammes in fifteen
#ountries.

Miss ELIOT (United States of America) comsidered tha report, which she
studled carefully, to be en extremely useful document both for UNICEF and
or the countries which were developing their maternal and child health centres.
t was an important part of UNICEF activities. Thd earrying out of programmes
f that type was & long-term project, the immediste rejuits of which it was
ifficult to estimate. The important thing was not so much to lncreese the
umber of services provided as to improve their qpelity.: )
The establishment and improvement of maternmel und child health centres was
f great importance to the community. As such centres developed, they could
ecome commnnify education centres where families would be tqld of the dangers of
ack of sanitation end instrueted upon what they should do to'guard against those
gers. The centres might,-at-a more advanced stage of development, instil
nto mothers an idea of the psychological influence which sanitary conditions
ould have on their children. She drew the particuler attention of the Board
ﬁo certain paragraphs of the report, especially paragraph 22 on the role of MCH
_ Qrogrammes in broadening community services, paragraph 23 and the following on
ahe role of voluntary sgencies, paregraph 30 on aid to hospitals aﬁd hospital
ﬁr&ining schools, and above ell paregrephs 31 and the following on, messures to
d MCH centres. Of particular significence in that coanexioq;wae the part
vernments could play by giving directions, co-ordinating the acéivities of
ntres, and training personnel. She drew attention also to paqégrapbs 60 and
following concerning the employment of national personnel and tqﬂ possibilities .
for further UNICEP asgistance in-the-field of matermal and .child health.




E/ICEF/SR.113
English
Tage 3

. Mr, CARASATES (Argentina) refarred to psragreph 20 of the report, in
which it wae stated that in Latin Americe WHO had promoted the integration of
meternal and child health work in the gensrol hosi§h centres and the use for
maternel end child care of persgnael who were concerned with all the basic
ectivities of the health cemtre. , ,

He considered that to be the best method, for Argentine's experience in
™ Under-developed rurel sreas wae thet eny very spsvialized centre gradually.
bacene a gorersl health centre if one did nct elready exient. o

Mrs. SINCIAIR (Canada) exmregsed satisfestiion et tha qualiby of the
report and subscri‘bed to the views which the United Statss repmaentativa nad
expressed 1n that connexion, ‘ ;

Bhe wished, however, to know vhother the figures in teble 6 on mge 24
were still tentative estimates or whethar specific planc hed been adopted,
With regard ¢ fostnote 1 to Amuex I on pags 78, she inquired what wes the
yroportion of the amounker-syent and to be spent before 1954 and whether the
expenditure would be.fully covered by WHO's veguler budget.

m-m‘ﬁw (World Hoalth Orgenization) seid that the figures in
tadle 6 yopPoaoried ;. oposcd ocbjoctives., Ee was gorry he could not reply
irmedietely to the second question but he would give the exact figures lator,

Mr., PRINNAN {Austrelia), commeniing the quality of ths report,
oteerved, in connexion with the furvey of results achieved in terms of the
essistence provided, that it was difficult to achieve iimediste results in thet
particuler field. It appeared from the figures in peragraph 26 that the mumber
~of peopla served by all the MCR ceutres in Burme, Incia, Indoresis, Pakistan and
the Philippines emounted to soms 28 miilicn. That wes an encouraging figure
despite the fact that it refreeented only a small percertage of the total
population of thogse countries, Tie figures per'ba:}ning to persornsl and



©/TCEF /SR,113
Prelich
Page 6

corfinements were elso setisfactory. Attandance at the centres seemed rather
low, however, and he would like to hear what the WHO representaetive had to say
on thet point, He wondered vhether the situation could not be inproved and,
in that connexion, he referred to the figures in table 2 on page 12,

Dr, VERHOESTRATE (World Health Orgenizetion) said that the statistical
dete in paragraph 26 had been included in the report in order to give an exact
idea of the present situation., The desired degree of perfection _had obviously
not yet been achieved: pa;e-natal cere had not bYeen sufflicisntly developed and
eo far the centres hed treated only a very smell percentage of older chiidren
end of bables, The domiciliary cere was aleso very limited. There waes no doubt,
however, that UNICEF and WHO egsistance would help to improve the situation.

Miss KAHEN (Department of Social Affairs), commenting on verioue points
in the report, agreed with the statement in paragreph 22 concerning the
important role MCH programmes could play in community development. She
emphasized the importance of traiﬁing suxiliary personnel and the need for an
aedequete qualified staff to supervise the work of that auxiliery personnel,.

She readily subscribed to the suggestions in paregraphs 54 to 56, perticulerly
with regerd to the assigoment of consultamts for a specific period to essist

the maternal and child health teams in nutrition problems, A central govermmental
service should be established in each ccuntry to promote the establishment of
centreé , to co-ordinate their activities and to encoureges them in their work.

The service should not be unduly rigid but should be adopted to the conditions
mreveiling in the country. Home visiting services. should be developed,
particulerly in rural ereas, end UNICEF ghould encourage govermments to request
the services of supplementery personncl in thse centres , 8o that more people

night be served.



E/ICEF/SR.113
English
Page T

With regard to the training of psrsoansl, she felt thet many countries
could usefully bese themselvac upon the methods used in Pekistan (pages 35 end 36)
She wes pleesed to note that in Brazil the Government had been so successful
in promoting the ¢reining of eauxiliary perecmnsl that many of them were taking
advanced courses to improve their traeining.

In conclusion, she felt that UNICEF might concentrate on the following
activities: 1t should encouvrage goverrments both to develop their home visiting
services and to examine the work done in some centres so ag to formulate
principles upon which future programmes might be based, “

. Mr, ds PAIVA IEITE (Brasil) thought that it wae unreslistic to eveluate
on the basis of figures and mrcantageu‘ the reaulta achieved in fields such as
those covered by UNICEF, pa.rtiouwly ip the ee.rly stages of the work, In the
north-east region of Brazil mticularly, maternal and child welfere work had only
recently been 1nitiated and 1t vould be idle to expect epprecieble results in
the firet few years, He agreéd vith Miss Kehn that collaboration bstween the
maternal and child welfare centres end social centres in general was importent,
In the north-eastern region of Brazil, with which he wae very familiar, he had
observed that the maternal end ehild welfere centres exerciesed an influsnce far
exceeding the ac:ope of their activities: in soms centrees mothers' associations
had been formed to deal with healih questions affecting the whole community.

He noted that the report revealed a certain anxiety._‘onthe subject of the
employment of personnsl, He himself thought thet there would always be en
adequate number of poste open to trained peysornnel and that, even if some of
thom later abandoned their profession, their training would not have been in
vain, for they wt_mld continue to exercise an influence on the communities where
they 1ived.

In conclueion, he thanked UNICEF and WHO for the outstanding services which
those two organizations haa rendered, not ozﬂy in Brazil but in all countries
of Latin America,



E/ICZF/ER.117
English
Page 8

~ Dr, VERHOESTRATZ (World Health Organization) was fully conscious of
the value oif Brazil's efforts in the field of maternsl end child welfare. He
pointed out, however, in counexion with employment of treined personnel, that
the Government should create permanent poats and, particularly in the cage of -
personnel in rurel areas, should offer saléxiqg thet were sufficient for their
mainterance in the country.

UNICEF PARTICIPATION IN PROCRAMMES FOR HANDICAPPED CHILDREN: STATEMENT
SUBMITTED BY THE INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR THE WELFARE OF CRIPPLES (E/ICEF/NGO.8)

Mr. ACTON (Internstioral Society for the Welfare of Cripples) submitted
to the Executive Board a statement in which the Interrstiomsl Society for the
Welfare 6f Cripples expressed its gratitude to UNICEF on behalf of ail éoncérned
with the welfare of cripples end put forward some reccmmendations with regerd
to an extension of the Fund's work ia that field (E/ICEF/NGO.8).

The first of those recommendations was that the Fund chould continue to
provide'assistahce to projects for the rehebilitation of handicapped children,
in co-operation with the United ¥aticns and the World Health Organization,
employing selection criteria of the'type which had been used in the past. In
thet connexion, he stressed that the establishmeat of an edequate rehabilitation
service depended on local intereat end leaderchip as well as competent personnel
and_adeqﬁate‘facilities.. When those neces¢ities héd been secured or at least
broughf within sight, relatively emall graﬁts of aid were frequently sufficient
to bring an effective programne into cperation}‘ There were many erxsmples to
prove that the community rarelywrefuagd aubport to en underteking whose velue
had been demonstreted. UNICEF's assistanée wes in accordance wiﬁh those
prihciples and it wes doing much, in ccmhlnation with the United Nations
Division of Social Welfere, the World Health Organization, ILO, UNESCO end
certain noh-goiérnmental Organizations, td stimulate and support. the devélbpment
of programmes for the benefit of bandicapped children. ) o

The second recommendation o# the Interna$4onal Society for the Welfare of
Cripples was that UNICEF should éndeavour, witﬁin the framework of'its programme
for meternel end child welfare, fo develop services for diagnosls, treatment and

!



E/ICEF/ER.113
English
Poge 9

© gocial rehabilitation of hendicepped children. He was pleesed to note that
thet recommendation wes in harmoﬂy with views expressed‘by representatives
of the Division of Social Welfare and the World Bealth Orgmnization concerning
health and welfare services as a part of community organizétion programmes.
It was too often believed that, In order to aesist handicépped children, &

. comprehensive and specialiged rehebilitetion service must be esteblished.
That was of course to be desired vhen it wes possible, but a beginning might
be made in the meantime on scme prograumes of service for the benefit of
handicepped children, using existigg medicel, health end velfare services,
together with training fagilities with1$ the framework of other progremmes
affécting the family and the community, Aseistence in that matter might
well be provided in connexion with UhICEF/WHO-assisted maternal child health
and welfare projects. {

The International Society for the Welfare of Crippleg,had been led to
submit its third recommendation - ctherning the preparation.of a report on
- the work of UNICEF for the'deveiopmént of services for crippled children -
because it knew that in many countfies,'particularly in thoee which had been
erdent supporters of UNICEF, theré were extremely trell-developed and effective
bodies of public opinion concernﬁd particularly with programmes for
handicapped children to whom it would be most helpful to know the results
obtained hitherto by the Fund in thet field of action. Almost every phase
of UNICEF's work wes important;in the provention of crippling and in the
‘developmerit of services to aseist handicepped children and too much stress
could not be laid on the importﬁnce of obtaining wide support for those
ectivities. )

The representatives of thg United Ciates, Canada, WHO and the Division of
Social Welfare had pointed, out that vcluatery organizations could play an
important pert in the development of msternal end child welfare services. He;
in his turn wished to emphesize that that vms eepecially true in the case of
handicapped children, where community interest end support wes so vital. It
had been the pleasure of the International Society for the Welfare of Cripples
and several of its affiliated nationsl organs to co-cperete in UNICEF activities
and they wished to assure the Board of their continuing desire to collaborete

in every wey possible.



E/ICEF/SR.113
English
Page 10

Mr. PATE (Executive Direc»or) said thet UNICLEF had always been, and
would continue to be, deeply concerned with the work of rehabilitation of
handicapped children, as was shown by the inc reased allocatlons for that work.

Mr. ROUSSOS {Greece) congratulated the Internatioral Society for the
Walfa*e of Crirples on its valnsble contzibution to the work of UNICEF; his
d@legatlon thought that the Society’s recommendations deserved the full

consideration of the'Emecutive Board.

 Miss ELIOT (United States of America) associated herself with the
tribute paeid by the representative of Greece. It was right that the treatment
and rehabllltatlon of handicepped children should occupy an 1ncrea31ngl;
importent place in long-range activities for child welfare.

'RERCRT OF THE GNICEF/WHO JOINT COMMITTEE ON HEALTH POLICY (E/ICEF.228)

Miss ELIOT {United Stetes of America) presented the report of the
sixth seséion of the UNICEF/WHO Joint Committee on Health Policy.

At the opening of the session, the Director-General of WHO hed stressed
the cordial reletions existing between WHO end UNICEF;'thoae cordiel relations
had been clearly manifested throughout the session. ‘ '

The Committee had been of the opinion that the'presentatioﬁ.of reports on
the completion or progress of the projects epproved by it wes of great value:
those reports laid particular stress on the problems which remained to be
solved if progress was to be achieved.

Proceeding to a detsiled cnalyeis of the report, she stressed that two of
the principsal difficulties to be overcome. in order to carry out successfully the
BCCG vaccination campaigns ley in the recruitment of an intcrnationel steff and
the recruitment of national steff.

Referring to paragraph 39, she pointed out that the measures enviseged in
the programme to combat leprosy were mainly directed towards the treatment of
"patients, but that nevertheless they wérg bound to comtribute to the protection

of children, who ran the greatest risk of‘contamination.
. \

N\

\\



. E/ICEF/SR¢113
English
Page 11

| With regerd to the terms of reference of the Joint committee, she hoped the .
Board would approve the tecoumendstions in paragra:.\ha 42, 43 and b4 of the report.

Dr. SUTTER (WHO) ctressed the value of epidemiclogical studles as a
preliuinary to mses campaigns (peragraph 7) =nd the desirability of fom.tng specia'
‘teams to éstirsic the results of the cempeigns (persgraph 13).,. '

Tic vesciou of the Joint Commlttee had taken place in sn atmosphere vhich
vas most favourable to the working out of a harﬁonioua programe of uctions he,
"like ‘Miss Eiliot, hoped ihat the Board would cpprove tha recomendations relating
. to the terms of reference of the Joint Committee,

: ¥zo iz PAIVA LEITE (Brwzil) stated that the Brazilian delegation gave
. - 1tg wholehearted approval to the suggee"ions in pangraphe 24 end 25 concerning
asaieta.nce to hospitals.

With regard to environmental ssnitation (pamg.nphs 19 to 22), Br-azil had
» approved the ‘execution of a three-year programte for the cou*ruction a.x.\dA
' finencing of a piped weter system to pupply!'roo small 1oc§11tie‘e of not move than
4 5,000' inhdbitants with drinking water. The federal Governuent could count on the
- 2k, co-ope‘ation of the states 1n car"ying out the work, which vould cost at least
120, miuicn dollars, That p.ograme vas the Joint. work of sanitery experts,
engineers and economists, who had based themselves on the principles set out by
- the Joint Comnittee in peragraph 21 of the reporte  Taat identity of sttitude
- between & group of internatiomsal experts and a group of national experts vorking
independently suggested that it would be deeirable for en 1nternational

- . organization such as WICEF to extend ito cz.sciatance to sanitation projects, which

formed the basis of eny attegpt at ma‘cem..l and cnud vehare.

: &‘. ROUSSOS (Greece) thouzht’ that the Joint comittee’s recommendations,
vaich vere of a precticsl nature, should be approved; it vould be the
responsibility of the Administration to put them into operation bearing in mind
the particular circunstances of cazch ecountry,



E/ICEF /SR.113
English
Page 12

Mrs, HARMAN (Isrmel) drew the Boardts attention to the section dealing
with the hygienic control of milk (persgrsphs 29 to 35). The “raining course
referred to in paregraph 32 would be very useful to countries carrying cut milk
conservation prograumes,

With regard té'the principles upon witich environmental sanitaticn might be
associated with maternal apd child welfare (paragreph 21), sub-peragraphs 4, 5
and 9 should be emphasized. Thoee prcgrammes night help to turn mstierngl and
child welfare centres into true socisl centres; that being so, 1t would be
" preferable for the programmes o form an integral part of maternal and child
welfare (sub-paragraph 5 b)e ‘

Mr, KOS (Yugoslavia),,referring to psragraph 19, said that intestinal
infections vere the cause of 19.3 per cent of child deaths in Yugoslavia, For
the reasons given in that paragraph, it would be sppropriate for UNICEF to
perticipete in the carrying out of sanitation programmes. The State chould play
an important pert in the carrying out of those programmes; not only was it the
responsibility of the State to take the initiative, but it must elso ensure that
the werk 4% undertook vith the temporary aseistance of UNICEF and WHO would be
continued, ' For that'reﬁson very particﬁlar attention should be given to the
principles ogtlined in sub-paragrepas 2, 4, 6, 8 and 9 of paragrapi 21,

Mro GORSE (France) stated that the French delegation was glad to note
the action of the Joint Committee and the close co-operation between WHO end
UNICEF. Thke quarters concerned and the governments should attach great importanc
to the Comeittee?s recommendatioms with regard to the cempaigns agsinst
tuberculosis &nd leprosy, milk control, questions of priority, and ecmmunity
sanitation problems, ‘ :

" With Teference to paregraphs 42 and 43, the French delegstion hoped that the
Executive Boord would teke the Joint Committee®s suggestions into consideraticn.



E/1CEF/SR.113
English
Page 13

In reply to a question by Mr. de PAIVA IEITE (Brazil), Dr,., SUTTIR (WHO)
stated that peregraph 43 was not meant to inply thet séssions of the Joint "
Committee should necesearily be held elwvays in the same place; it wes the
responsibility of the Directors of the two orgenizations to decide on each
occasion, according to the agenda of the session, what would be the most
suitable place. '

Mr, BRENNAN (Austrelie) said thet, having regard to Dr. Sutter’s
explanation, the Austral.ian delegotion approved the recommendatioms in
peragraphs 42 and 43,

The CHATRMAN had pleasure in stressing the fact thet a true friendship
linked the representatives of WHO end UNICEF, which wvee & great help to
co-operation between the two organizatibns. ' ‘

Reverting to the Joint Committee's report, he said that the Programme
Comnittee would study most ¢f the recommendations in it but it was the
responsibility of the Board from then on to take a decision on thore that
concerned the holding of yeai‘ly sessions of the Joint Committee and the choice
of place for thdse gessions,

The Executive Boerd of UNICEF unanimmxe_l_x approved the recommendations of
the UNICEF/NHO Joint Committee regerding yeerly sessions of the Joint Committee
end the choice of place for those sessions,

STATEMENT BY THE REPRESENTATIVE OF THE UNITED NATIONS FOOD AND AGRICULIURE
ORGANIZATION (FAO)

Dr. Van “VEEN (Food end Agriculture Orgenization) wished to supplement
the FAO Report on Progress of Milk Conservetion Programmes, submitted to tbe
Exscutive Board on the previous day, by giving a generael review of the many
fields in which FAO, UNICEF, and usually WHO, co-operated within the framework
of the maternal and child wslfare Frogrenme,



E/ICEF/SR.113
Englieh
Page 14

UNICEF had been established Yo cope with en emcrgency period, FAQ and WHO
hed then been called upon to advise UNICEF on how its resources might be used
to bring the meximum nutritional benefit to thé maximum mumber of children, Milk
had appeared to be the enswer, since thet was the food of ﬁnquestionable
importance in the diet of children end supplies of dried milk had at that time
been availeble at low cost, It might well bs that in the later long-renge
Trogrammes the importance of milk had sometimes been eomewhat unduly stressed,
at the expanse of other foodes of high nutritive velue, ‘

The success of the emergency fecding programme in Europe had given rise
to the desire to help those countries to continue their feeding programmes, Thet
hed led to a close and fruitful colleboration between FAO and UNICEF in the
carrying ocut of milk consei-vation In'ogranmes'. The expansion of UNICEF aid to
other areas had followed & comewhal similar pattern, namely, the provision by
UNICEF of dried milk for child-feeding programmes, followed by milk conservation
vork in countries such as those of Certral America, South America, and the
Middle Eest vhere such an undsrtaking was worth while, |

There had been, as the Board knew, & gradual shift in UNICEF activities
to programmes which would be of lasting value to chi...d:ren. - New fields of close
co-operation had thus been opened between UNICEF, FAO and WHO, There had been
close co-operation between FAO and UNICEF in school feeding, which hed culminated
the previous month in a school-feeding seminer sponsored Jointly by UNICEF
and FAO in Costa Rica, Morecover, FAO intended shortly to publish a report
on school feeding which would probably prove to be of practical use to UNICEF
and WHO. , C

The three crganizations elso warked together in the prevention of protein
ma.lnutrition:in mothers, infents end children, At the end of 1950, FAO end WHO
had mede a survey of kvgehiorkor in Africe: the results of two other surveys,
in Centrel and in South America, had not yet been published. A lack of good
quality protein was the casuse of that deficiency disease, At the moment;
milk-feeding programmes were being carried out in the Belgien Congo end
French Equetorial Africa to cure and prevent kwashiorkor in those regibns.
Protein malnutrition still offered many probl:zms, but it was already clear that
the consumption of foods with a high protein content was the best safeguerd
egainst the disease., UNICEF, WHO and FAO were therefore much interested in
supplying firet quality protein to mothore, infants and children.



E/ICEF/SR.113
English
Page 15

FAO was also interested in moternal and child health programmes which
concerned nutrition. It wae clear from the report on maternal and child welfeare
that the Board had Just discusged that it was not yet known which was the best
way of dealing with nutrition problems in maternnl and child health progrommes.
FAO was interested in the question, because food production, distribution and
preparation, as alsb‘the study of food habits, came within its terms of reference.
Weaning diets did not consist of milk elone; other foods had to be included,
depending on local food habite and sgricultural possibilities. The problem of .
how to find the best possible weaning dlets wes therefore one that differed from
country to country. '

During the last year, UNICEF and FAQ, together with WHO, had been interested
in feeding schemes based on locel foods other than milk. FAOQ intended to make
e statement on the subjeect- later on.

FAQ had also been co-operating closely with WHO and UNICEF on the nutrition
problems of the Arab refugees.

As the Board knew, FAO had alwaye shown great interest in nutrition
education, and a report on that subject which had been published two years
earlier was still one of its best sellers. During the laest two years FAO had
become more and more interested in the training of workers. The previous month.
it had orgenized, together with UNICEF, & milk training course in Costa Rice,
in conjunction with the school-feeding seminar, A similar training course,
Jointly eponsored by FAO and UNICEF, was to be held in Rome in October and it
was hoped that & third training course would be held in the Far East in the
course of 195k,

The training of auxiliery workers in nutrition had been discussed at the
second seseion cf the FAQAEO Joint Expert Cormmittee on Nutrition held in Rome in
1951« The report it had published was not well known, but it had formed the
basis of discussions at the Third Regional Nutrition Meeting in South and East
Asia, held in Indonesie in June 1953, under the Jjoint auspices of WHO and FAO,
at which much attention had been given to the trailning of local nutrition workerb;
the report of the meeting would be available shortly. As a result of that wqu;
it was probsble that in 1954 WHO and FAO would convene a regional seminar for the

exchange of information on methods and techniques for the training of auxiliary
nutrition workers. ’

_ The meeting rose at 1,10 p.m,

' 26/9 v.m.



